Message

From: Angela Williams [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F88BA3FB3725425481BE2E1552E3D3F1-ANGELA WILLIAM]
Sent: 2/25/2020 3:31:57 PM

To: Elizabeth Roe [eroe@ecopartnersinc.com]
CC: Harris, Dawn {DHarris@republicservices.com) [dharris@republicservices.com]
Subject: RE: Question about Clippers Arena article

Yes, good catch:

1. 2021 completed 2024
2. 5100 million.
Thanks.

Angela Willlams
Environmental Services Manager

ider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Elizabeth Roe [mailto:eroe@ecopartnersinc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 2:44 PM

To: Angela Williams <awilliams@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Harris, Dawn (DHarris@republicservices.com) <dharris@republicservices.com>
Subject: Question about Clippers Arena article

Angela,
I'm working on your draft and realized that I have a couple of questions about the Clippers arena article:

1. The 2nd bullet says that construction begins 2021 and is completed 2020. Should they be reversed --
beginning 2020 and completed 20217 Or is it 2021 and some other date (20237, etc.)?

2. The 6th bullet says "$1,000 million" in estimate tax revenue. Should it be $100 million or $1 billion (which
equals 1,000 millions)?

Elizabeth Roe, President
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